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Committee on Ffinancial Deroices

2129 Rapburn Aouse Office Building
Aashington, D.C. 20515

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Committee on Financial Services
From: FSC Majority Staff
Date: June 20, 2017

Subject: June 28, 2017, Monetary Policy and Trade Subcommittee Hearing titled “The
Federal Reserve’s Impact on Main Street, Retirees, and Savings”

The Subcommittee on Monetary Policy and Trade will hold a hearing on “The Federal
Reserve’s Impact on Main Street, Retirees, and Savings” at 10 a.m. on Wednesday, June28,
2017, in Room 2128 of the Rayburn House Office Building. This will be a one-panel hearing
with the following witnesses:

e Dr. Norbert Michel, Senior Research Fellow, The Heritage Foundation

e Dr. Paul Kupiec, Resident Scholar, American Enterprise Institute

e Dr. Karen Dynan, Nonresident Senior Fellow, Peterson Institute for International
Economics

e Mr. Alex J. Pollock, Distinguished Senior Fellow, R Street Institute

This hearing will evaluate how Federal Reserve policies are adversely affecting
households, small businesses, savers, and retirees, and consider policy opportunities that
the Federal Reserve could implement to improve economic opportunities for all.
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